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McGrin & McoGrLn , '
GITIZPNS INSURANCE BUILDING [
a0 west pevar wreerr . P, 0. Box 702 ' 4\

JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA v ! 2 .

November 9, 1938

"ﬂ‘)ﬂq

C WOV igore
Mr. Thurgood Marshall ‘
special Counsel HNAACP

69 Fifth Avenue

New York, N.¥. ‘

Dear 3rother Marshall: ‘ ‘H“ ‘

We completed the brief in time to file it in the . )
Supreme Court of Floride on Monday which was & day. < . ‘
behind time but we think the Court will allow it '

to be filed inmsmuch as we have no opposing counsel

to object to it. L

Our brief was quite lengthy and we are going to pre~ . -

pare yon a copy of it which should reach you.in the "

next few dayas. We only have an office copy left, . ,?‘ ' o
You may rest assured that we will keep you fully in- - '
formed from now on as we [0 along, in the case.: -
The Floride State Teachers' Assoclation meets here on
the 24th inst., and will be in session through Saturday .
of that week. It is likely thet the Association will
discuss some of the questions in regardas to this litiga=-
tione

With every good wish, we are,
Yours very truly,
MeGILL & MeGILL
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